Strzalka, Joe

From: Fisher, Mike V.

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 1:49 PM
To: Strzalka, Joe

Cc: Khan, Altaf A; Anton, Jayson W
Subject: RE: 8-ID-E drawings

Joe:

| put most of the native models and drawings | created via Inventor into Vault. | can certainly create step files for any of the files as well.

Mike
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From: Strzalka, Joe <strzalka@anl.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, February 5, 2020 10:46 AM

To: Khan, Altaf A <aakhan@anl.gov>; Fisher, Mike V. <mfisher@anl.gov>; Anton, Jayson W <anton@anl.gov>
Subject: 8-ID-E drawings

HI Altaf, Mike,

| think Mike told me he had a 3D model of our GISAXS beamline and all the drawings for the Nealey chamber in some
depository of documentation....is it Xinc? In general | think it would be good if we knew how to access that. In particular, the
development of the CSSI feature beamline for the Upgrade is progressing, and it would be good if we could share that with
Jayson Anton. Ideally, we’ll be able to continue to use the Nealey chamber on the new beamline, and maybe some other
components as well.

(Maybe Jayson has already reached out to you. | have the book of drawings for the Nealey chamber Mike gave me, but it
would still be good in principle for us to know how to access the drawings electronically).

Thank you,
Joe

Joseph Strzalka

Physicist, Dynamics and Structure
X-Ray Science Division

Argonne National Laboratory
9700 S. Cass Ave.

Building 432/E003

Lemont, IL 60439

630-252-0283

strzalka@anl.gov




